
 
 

 
 

 

March 21, 2019 
 
 

Tania Campbell 

Databid – Product Development Editor 

 

 

VIA EMAIL – tania@databid.com 
 
 
Re:  FOIA Request March 19, 2019 and received March 19, 2019 
 
Subject:  Requesting the bid opening tabulation or apparent low bidder on the Traughber Junior High School 
Condensing Coil Project that bid March 13, 2019. 

 
 
Dear Ms Campbell: 
 
This letter will serve as Oswego Community Unit School District 308’s response to your March 19, 2019 request 
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.), in which you asked for the above referenced information.  
The information responsive to your request is attached.  
 
To promote district transparency and assist others who may have a similar question, this responsive document will 
be posted online on the district’s website. To access it, go to www.sd308.org  and select Our District > Freedom of 
Information Act Request > FOIA Request Responses, then select FOIA ID #19-10. 
 
Please be advised that to comply with your FOIA request, the district incurred an expense that comprised of the cost 
of labor and resources used to search for records responsive to your request 

 
Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you. 
 
 
 
 

Mary Anne Buckley 
 
Mary Anne Buckley  
Freedom of Information Officer 
 

http://www.sd308.org/


 
 
 
 
 

 

 

www.kluberinc.com 

Lake County Office 
4212 Old Grand Ave., Ste. 101 
Gurnee, Illinois 60031  
847.336.3428 

McLean County Office 
108 E. Beaufort Street, Box 10 
Normal Illinois 61761  
309.430.6460 

Kane County Office 
10 South Shumway Avenue 
Batavia, Illinois 60510 
630.406.1213  

March 14, 2019 
 
Mr. Robert Allison 
Director of Operations 
Community Unit School District 308  
4175 Route 71 
Oswego, IL  60543 
 
RE: Bid Results 

Traughber Junior High School – Condensing Coil 
Kluber Project No. 18-158-1224 

 
Dear Mr. Allison, 

On March 14, 2019 bids were publicly opened and read aloud for the above referenced project.  Three contractors 
chose to submit bids for the project.  The low base bid was submitted by Amber Mechanical Contractors from Alsip, 
Illinois in the amount of $215,000.00.  The second lowest base bid was submitted by Premier Mechanical from Addison, 
Illinois in the amount of $246,000.00. See attached bid tabulation for details on bid results. 
 
We conducted a Contractor Bid Scope Review with the low bidder and believe their bid to be responsive and complete.  
 
Therefore, the Board may wish to award a Contract to Amber Mechanical Contractors in the amount of $215,000.00. 
The information contained herein and in the attached bid tabulation is provided to you for reference and use in its 
decision to award the Contract.  Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to the Community Unit School District 
308 and we look forward to the successful completion of this project with you. 

Sincerely, 

 
Charlene Johnsos 
Project Manager 
Kluber Architects + Engineers 
 
Attachments: Bid Tabulation 
 



Project : Traughber Junior High School - Condensing Coil Date:  03/13/2019

Owner: Community Unit School District 308 Time:  2:00 PM
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Base Bid Comments

1 Amber Mechanical Contractors Alsip, IL Y Y $215,000.00

2 Premier Mechanical Addison, IL Y Y $246,000.00

3 Mechanical, Inc. Wayne, IL Y Y $249,529.00

4 Applied Controls Warrenville, IL No bid

5 Mechanical Concepts of Illinois, Inc. Romeoville, IL No bid
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BID TABULATION
Contract Type:  Single Contract, Stipulated Sum

Kluber Project No.:  18-158-1224
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